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From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 11:21 AM
To: ‘Jonathan Paz'

Cc: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: PHILADELPHIA HOLDINGS INC

Attachments: image003.png
The attached email has been forwarded to the proper section for update.

Rob
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes lo provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is commitied to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you In advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Jonathan Paz [mailto:Jonathan@alphaaps.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 28, 2010 11:08 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: RE: PHILADELPHIA HOLDINGS INC

Can you please forward this to the right department,
PLEASE UPDATE THE FOLLOWING INFORMATION FOR THE FOLLOWING CORPORATION:

NAME: PHILADELPHIA HOLDINGS INC

DOCUMENT NUMBER: P100@0078381.
ADDRESS: 3781 BATEMAN RD /  ALVA FL 33920
FEIN ASIGNED: 27-3551438

THANKS IN ADVANCE,

MANAGEMENT

FROM THE DESK OF :

Jonathan Paz
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